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Naveed Haider

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:34 AM
To: Naveed Haider
Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep; DURRANI, Saima; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Document from Riaz Ahmed

proceed 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:55:08 AM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Document from Riaz Ahmed  
  
Dear Dr Asif, 
  
UCPO Riaz Ahmed resigned from his position on 7th January without serving any notice period. As per my today 
communication with him, he has resumed his duty at a Govt. institute in Hyderabad.  
  
As per the resignation policy, he needs to serve one month notice period and the same has been communicated to him 
through email as below but he didn’t respond positively. Therefore, it is recommended for his employment contract be 
closed.  
  
Your kind feedback/approval is requested in this matter. 
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:42 AM 
To: 'Riaz Baloch' <riazb042@gmail.com> 
Cc: 'TARIQ, Najma' <tariqn@who.int>; 'araina@who.int' <araina@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Document from Riaz Ahmed 
  
Dear Riaz Ahmed, 
  
As per the resignation policy, you need to serve one month period. You are requested to follow the resignation policy, 
otherwise, your resignation will not be accepted and the contract will be closed. 
  
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
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Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  
From: Riaz Baloch [mailto:riazb042@gmail.com]  
Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2023 1:25 AM 
To: TARIQ, Najma <tariqn@who.int>; araina@who.int 
Cc: naveed@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Document from Riaz Ahmed 
  
Riaz Resignation Letter 


